
From:         "Lisa Green <LGreen@HANSON-MA.gov>" <LGreen@HANSON-MA.gov>

To:           Jeffrey

Cc:           Beth; Eric; Laura

Bcc:          beth.stafford@whrsd.org

Date:         2024-02-22 11:32

Subject:      RE: '25 Budget document and Assessments

Attachments:   FY 2025 Budget Forecast (2-21-24).pdf

Greetings Jeff,

 

Please find attached the Town of Hanson’s preliminary budget for FY25.  Also, please provide me with Hanson’s required minimum contribution number.

 

Thank you.

 

Lisa M. Green

Town Administrator

542 Liberty Street

Hanson, MA 02341

lgreen@hanson-ma.gov

781-293-2131

 

From: Jeffrey Szymaniak <jeffrey.szymaniak@whrsd.org>

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 3:58 PM

To: Lisa Green <LGreen@HANSON-MA.gov>

Cc: Beth Stafford <beth.stafford@whrsd.org>

Subject: '25 Budget document and Assessments

 

Caution: This is an external email. Please be cautious when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact IT.

 

Hi Lisa,

 

I hope you are well.  Beth Stafford and I met yesterday and I was able to show her the Whitman Budget or their Article 2.  Does Hanson have a town budget for the

District to review?  If it is ready would you be able to send it to me? 

 

Also, I spoke with my treasurer yesterday and the District has not received the assessment payment from Hanson that was due February 1st.  Is there an issue and do

you know when the payment will be made?

 

Thanks and have a good long weekend,

 

Jeff

mailto:lgreen@hanson-ma.gov

